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Sincrar Oimn & Geas Comapeany

June 10, 1965

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, ilew Mexico

RE: Application to Dual Complete
S. J. Sarkeys No. 5 in the
Wantz Abo Pool and Tubb Gas Pool

Dear Sir:

Sinclair 0il & Gas Company respectfully requests administrative approval
to dual complete its S, J. Sarkeys No. 5 as a dual Wantz Abo and Tubb Gas,
0oil-gas dual. The well is located in Unit O, Section 23, T=2135, R=37-E,

Lea County, New Mexico.

It is proposed io produce both zones thru parallel strings of 2" OD and
2 1/16" OD tubing, as is shown on the attached diagrammatic sketch. Also,
enclosed is the "Application for Dual Completion" as well as a plat of the
area.

Yours very truly,

F. M. Singleton
Senior FEngineer
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